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From: Larry Keane

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:27 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Ce: Michael 1. Sullivan (msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com)
Subject: Re: Calif Prop 63 - FBI - Acquisition/Procurement of Ammo
Thx.

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

202-220-1340 ext. 249

Cell (b) (6)

lkeane@nssf.org

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 490, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF—The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain material
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work
product doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this
confidential communication in error. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other
distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to
the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this
confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by
telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203} 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and
any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax authority; or
(b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We
Provide this disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional
practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.

On Feb 15, 2018, at 6:26 PM, Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Let me look into it. MW

From: Larry Keane [mailto:lkeane@nssf.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <mwhitaker@imd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Michael J. Sullivan {msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com) <msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com=
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Subject: Calif Prop 63 - FBI - Acquisition/Procurement of Ammao
Matt,

| just left a message at your office. | wanted to make you aware of a problem in California that
is impacting the ability of federal law enforcement to obtain ammunition. | am hoping you
might be able to help me resolve the problem.

California recently passed Proposition 63 which became effective on January 1, 2018. Now, in
order for an ammunition manufacturer to ship ammunition into California to law enforcement
agencies, including federal agencies, they must first receive a letter from the agency head.
Prop 63 does not define the term. Ammunition manufacturers with contracts to provide the FBI
with ammunition have not been able to obtain the necessary letters in order to be in
compliance with California law and meet their contractual obligations. Since Jan 1, 2018 the FBI
offices in California are not receiving ammunition.

I am told FBI folks in California (and ICE, but that's not your headache) will not provide the
necessary letters claiming the law does not apply to the FBI. And, may be threatening the
manufacturers (Federal, Winchester, Remington, Hornady) with breach of contract claims. The
Calif. Dept of Justice is unwilling to provide any guidance.

| was hoping the Attorney General might be able to direct the FBI — perhaps whomever is in
charge of acquisitions or procurement for FBI—to provide letters?

| have not heard of any issues w/ DEA or ATF, just FBI (and ICE).

Do you think you could help?

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

W: 202-220-1340 ext. 249

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 490, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and sny sttached files are confidential and sre intended solely for the use
of the sddressee(s) named sbove._This confidential communication may contsin materis| orotected by the sttorney-client

privilege, the common interestijoint defense privilege the sttorney work oroduct doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an
intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communicstion in emor. Any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying or cther distribution of this e-mail messege, and any sitached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you
may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient|s) for viclating this confidentiality nctice. If you have received this
confidential communication in emor, please notify the sender immediately by reply =-mail message or by telephoning,
Lawrence G. Kesne, at (202) 428-1320, snd permanently delete the criginal email message, and any sttached filefs), and all
electronic or paper copies.

U.5. Treasury Circular 230 Nofice: Any tax advice contasined in this communicstion {including any attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the
Internal Revenue Code or by sny other appliceble tax suthority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another
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substance.
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Larry Keane

From: Larry Keane

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 7:29 AM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Cc: Michael 1. Sullivan (msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com)
Subject: Re: Calif Prop 63 - FBI - Acquisition/Procurement of Ammo
Matt

| can only imagine how crazy busy you have been. It's was a crazy week for me too. | wanted to circle
back on this California issue and see if you had had a chance to look into it. The big three ammo
companies (Vista/Federal, Winchester and Remington) tell me the problem continues, certainly with
respect to the FBI. If you could put me in contact with someone at the FBI I'll get out if your hair.
Thanks, | will appreciate any help you provide.

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

202-220- . 249
Cell:
lkeane@nsst.org

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
solely for the use of the addressee(s} named above, This confidential communication may contain material
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work
product doctrine or other privilege, If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this
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
(b} promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We
Provide this disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional
practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.

On Feb 15, 2018, at 6:26 PM, Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Duplicative Material
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Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)
Subject: transcript from guns today

CNN - President Trump Meets With Bipartisan Members Of Congress To Discuss School And Community Safety
http://mms tveyes.com/transcript. asp?PlayClip=FALSE&DTSearch=TRUE&DateTime=02%2F28%
2F2018+15%3A03%3A19&market=m1&StationlD=100

PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMP: very different period than we've experienced. we have to do something about it we have to
act. we can' wait and play games and nothing gets done. and i really believe that the people — this is bipartisan. it's a
bipartisan meeting. we're going to discuss safe schools and we can really get there but we have to do it we don't want to
wait two weeks, three weeks, four weeks and people sort of forget and we go on and then have another problem. we wantto
stop the problems from happening. as we continue to mourn the loss of so many precious young lives in parkland, florida,
we're determined to turn our grief into action. i really believe that. i think that the people at this table want it. i mean, i see
some folks that don't say nice things about me, and that's okay. because if you turn that into this energy, i1l love you. i don't
care. we'll be able to do it sadly, these horrible mass shootings are nothing new. i asked for just a list of — look at
columbine, colorado. bill clinton was president. virginia tech, george bush. . hood, sandy hook, san bernardino, pulse
nightclub and so many ridiculous. so teday we're here on a bipartisan fashion to show leadership in an effort to end the
senseless violence. it can be ended. and it will be ended. first we must harden our schools against attack. these include
allowing people with a certified training, very talented people, to carry firearms.

some people are going to disagree with that, and i understand that i fully understand that if you do, i want you to speak up
today and we'll listen. but 38% of all mass shootings in the united states, since 1950, have taken place in gun-free zones,
where guns were not inside the school or, as an example, you take the pulse nightclub. you had one person in that room
that could carry a gun and knew how to use it, it wouldn't have happened. certainly not to the extent it did, where he was just
in there shooting and shooting and shooting. and they were defenseless. just remember that 98% of all mass public
shootings in the united states since 1950 have taken place in gun-free zones. it's terrible. you've got to have defense, too.
you can' just be sitting ducks. that's exactly what we've allowed people in these buildings and schools to be. second, we
have to confront mental health. there's never been a case that i've ever seen — i'm sure everybody would feel the same —
where mental health was so obviously — 39 different red flags. everybody was seeing it. the local police, the state police, the
fbi. everybody was seeing that this guy was sick and nothing happened. third, we have to ensure that when student ss,
educators, family, neighbors, when they warn authorities that the authorities act quickly and decisively, unlike what took
police in florida, which was horrible.

fourth, we have pursue common sense measures that protect the rights of law-abiding americans while keeping guns and -
- we have to keep the guns out of the hands that pose the threat and this really includes background checks. i know,
senator, you're working on things. joe, i know you're working. i mean, i'm looking at a number of folks around the table.
you're working in different bills. we have to get them done. we have to get them done. and they have to be strong.
background checks — hey, look, i'm the biggest fan of the second amendment many of you are. i'm a big fan of the nra. i
had lunch with them, with wayne, chris and david, on sunday and said, it's ime. we're going to stop this nonsense. it's time.
s0, we made suggestions to many of you. and i think you're going te put a lot of those suggestions in place. you're going to
have your own ideas. certain ideas sound good but they're not good. you can harden the sight to a level nobody could getin.
problem is ifthe shooter is inside and he aets in the door and closes the door. we can't aet people in. it's aoina to cost
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hundred of millions of dollars all over the country and we'll have nice hard sites. the door closes and now we cantgetin,
have to send the tractor through the walls. so we have to be careful of that. we have to create a culture that cherishes life
and human dignity.

we're all going to sit around and come up with some ideas. hopefully, we can put those ideas in a very bipartisan bill. it
would be so beautiful to have one bill that everybody could support as opposed to, you know, 15 bills. everybody has their
own bill. if we could have one terrific bill that everybody — started by the people around this take. special people. these are
the people that seem to be most interested, ver problem. so, with that, 1 think | would like fo start. maybe you can ask john,
you can start off and we'll go back and forth. we'll leave the media for a while and they can leave us with some thought.
there's something that can be done. there's no reason for this. i really believe that those people, it's idealistic, wonderful, a
beautiful thing. if you think that somebedy is going to be able to walk into a school, if they feel that they're not going to have
bullets coming at them from the other direction, you're never going to solve the problem. i feel that. | feel that. buti'm
certainly open to suggestions. so, john, why don't you start? you've put in your fix nix. let's see how it is and we'll go ahead.

SEN. JOHN CORNYN: thank you, mr. president
PRESIDENT TRUMP: thank you.

SEN. CORNYN: for getting us together and expressing your sincere concern about this and trying to get us to a solution.
and going home empty handed is unacceptable. it's hard to get people together on a bipartisan basis. sutherland springs,
we lost 26 people when a guy, convicted felon, convicted of domestic violence, less than honorable discharge from the
military, none of which was uploaded into the background check system maintained by the fbi. that's only as good as the
data put into it so 46 senate colleagues on the bipartisan basis have what we think is a start. i's not the end all be all. other
things that people want to add to it. we talked about know senator feinstein cares passionately about.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i'm going to write that out. we can do that with an executive order. i'm essentially going to write it out.
you won't have to worry about bump stock. shortly, that will be gone. we can focus on other things. frankly, | don't know that it
would be good to have it be in this bill. we'll have that done. they're working on it quickly. go ahead.

SEN. CORNYN: we need to get started on things only we could do, this background check system. people have other
ideas, they ought to offer those ideas. 'm not sure all of them will pass but in the past we've acquiesced to failure and have
not done things that we know were within our power to accomplish, like the fix nix bill. i would like to recommend to you
and to my colleagues that we get that done and build on it. we don't stop there. we build on t none of us want to look these
families in the face in the wake of another mass shooting and say we failed to do everything within our power to stop it

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and, john, fix nix has some really good things in it it would be nice if we could add eventhing on to it
and maybe change the title, all right? the u.s. background check bill or whatever. your bill is really good and really
important, having to do with a certain aspect. maybe we could make it much more comprehensive and have one bill
instead of 15 different bills and nobody knows what's happening.

SEN. CORNYN: if we can get 60 votes, I'm all for it

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i think you can. i think this is one of the things you can actually get the 60 votes and maybe easily.
dianne, do you have something?

SEN. DIANNE FEINSTEIN: i do, mr. president. i became mayor of san francisco as a product of the assassination. i've been
the victim of terrorist groups. the department gave me a weapon. they taught me how to shoot it and we proceeded 1970s
that wav. what i've watched and seen is the development of weapons that i never thouaht would leave the battlefield. that are
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out on our streets. and the latest and newest, mr. chairman, is the ar-15. it's got a lot of assets to it and it's misused. and it
tears apart a human body with a velocity. and i watched the school shootings, in particular, which you pointed out. and i
thought sandy hook —

hitp-//imms tveyes com/transcript asp?PlayClip=FALSE&D TSearch=TRUE&Date Time=02%2F28%
2F2018+15%3A13%3A19&market=m1&StationiD=100

and i'm delighted that senator murphy is here today. we thought sandy hook would be the end. and he and | introduced
another assault weapons bill after the first one. we didn't succeed with it. but the killings have gone on. the number of
incidence havets have gone up. | put my case in writing, which | will give you, if i may, in letter form.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: good. thank you.

SEN FEINSTEIN: secondly the assault weapons legislation, this is the number of incidents before. and of incidents and of
deaths. this is when the ten-year assault weapon ban was in how incidents and deaths dropped. when it ended, you see it
going up. so, senator murphy —

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i'll take a look at it

SEN.FEINSTEIN: —and 26 of us have co-sponsored a new bill. i would be most honored if you would take a look at it.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: | will.

SEN FEINSTEIN: we will get itto you and let us know what you think of it

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i will

SEN.FEINSTEIN: thank you.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: thank you very much. chris? go ahead.

SEN. CHRIS MURPHY: mr. president, mr. vice president, thank you very much. thank you for taking this seriously. our hearts
go out to parkland. we know, having gone through this in sandy hook that that community will never, ever be the same. i
want to bhis issue to background checks ifi could. i think there's real opportunity.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i agree.

SEN. MURPHY: there's no other issue like background checks. 97% of americans want universal background checks in
states that have universal background checks, there are 35% less gun murders than in states that don't have them. and yet

we cantget it done. nothing else like that, where it works, people want it and we cantdo it

PRESIDENT TRUMP: you have a different president now. you went through a lot of presidents and didn't get it done. you
have a different president. | think maybe you have a different attitude, too. i think people want to get it done. go ahead.

SEN. MURPHY: in the end, mr. president, the reason nothing has gotten down here is because the gun lobby has a veto
power over any legislation on guns before congress. | wish that wasn't the case, but it is. if all we end up doing is the stuff
that the gun industry supports this isn't worth it. we are thot going to make a difference. i'm glad that you sat down with the
nra, but we will get 60 votes on a bill that looks like the compromise on background checks if you support it, if you come to
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congress, if you come to republicans and say we are going to do a mansion toomey like bill to get background checks it
will pass. if this meeting ends up with vague notions of future compromise, then nothing will happen.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: we dont want that.

SEN. MURPHY: so i think we have a unigue opportunity to get comprehensive background checks, make sure that nobody
buys a gun in this country that's a criminal, that's seriously mentally ill, that's on the terrorist watch list. mr. president, it's
going to have to be you that brings the republicans to the table on this.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: sure.
SEN. MURPHY: right now the gun lobby would stop it in its tracks.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i like that responsibility, chris. i really do. i think it's time that a president stepped up. i'm talking
democrat and republican presidents, they've not stepped up. and maybe before i call on marco, | would like to have pat
toomey and joe mansion, can you sort of detail your bill? i haven't heard a lot about it, actually.

SEN. PAT TOOMEY: thank you very much. absolutely, mr. president. and i do think our bill is the best chance of moving
forward. we got 54 votes in 2013, the most that any bill in this space got. it has several components. first fitle is very similar to
what jon cornyn and chris murphy's bill does. it strengthens the reporting of information into the background check system.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: having one bill is nicer than having seven bill.

SEN. TOOMEY: right. the second part has a provision that would require background checks on all commercial sales. one
of the big gaps in our background check system today is sales at gun shows and sales over the internet are not necessarily
subject to a background check and we think they should be. these are commercial in nature and they're on a scale that
really matters. our bill would require those background checks. we also have a number of provisions which we'll -

PRESIDENT TRUMP: do you have support for that, bipartisan support for what you're saying?

SEN. TOOMEY: we had 54 votes in 2013. most of those 54 voters are still in the senate.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and not a lot of presidential backup?

SEN. TOOMEY: president obama did support it

PRESIDENT TRUMP: but that was your problem.

SEN. TOOMEY: there was a worry he wanted to go further, frankly, and that was a concern for some of our guys. two other
items. one is a list of ways in which a law-abiding citizen could have greater freedom to exercise the second amendment,
for instance, allowing an active duty military person to buy a gun in his home state. it's against the law. that shouldn't be. and
then secondly, to create a commission that looks at the sources and causes of these terrible mass shootings.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: what are you doing in the schools?

SEN. JOE MANCHIN: we have a school safety provision in this bill also. when i was governor we remodeled a lot of schools

and built a lot of schools. governor mansion, you've got to make sure you have the first floor windows all one ever came fo
me with that concern. with sandy hook, that's how he got his way in. we made sure we addressed all that there's not a
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person in west virginia who believes you're not going to defend their second amendment rights, not a person. with you
taking a lead on something like this, it gives them the comfort that something reasonable — and this bill has been vetted for
over five years and over 70, 80% of gun owners say we like your bill, sbat joe. we're just afraid president obama would take it
further, take more rights away. that's what | was running into in west virginia.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: or use that as an excuse not to sign t he was not proactive in getting a bill signed, in all fairness.

SEN. MANCHIN: in all fairness, this is a bill that basically, with your support, it would pass. it would pass. and we think
basically it takes commercial sales.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and maybe to that bill if we use that as a base, you could add some of the things that are going to be
said in the room or you may not want to. but there are going to be things that are going to be said toeday that i think will be in
addition to yours, joe, which you could add almost anything. you know what that involves. i think it would be a positive thing
in terms of background checks.

SEN. MANCHIN: i will say this, mr. president on this piece of legislation here, without background checks, on commercial
transactions — if a person basically — when the terrorists basically say, hey, go down to the local gun show and get whatever
you want. because you could be in a gun show. two-thirds of the gun show has federal license dealers that had to have
background checks if you buy it from them. go to the next table there is not one. it's a loophole. infrastate to intrastate. if
you're selling outside the state on the internet you need a background check. if you sell in state, one part of new york versus
the other, doesn' have to. this closes all those loop holes.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: we have to do something about the mentally ill not being able to buy a gun. they have so many
checks and balances that you could be mentally ill and it takes you six months you — prohibit it. we have to do something
very decisive. number one, take the guns away immediately from people that you can adjudge is mentally ill. the police
didn't take the gun as way. that could have been policing. i think they should have taken them anyway, whether they had the
right or not. you have to have very strong provisions for the mentally ill. people are saying i shouldn't be saying that. | don't
want mentally ill people to be having guns. marco?

SEN. MARCO RUBIO: mr. president, thanks for bringing us here. | think we all agree — we all know what the issues are that
are fought over on this issue. | think everyone agrees we never want to see this happen anywhere again in america. you
mentioned something about the shooting that is critical. this was a multi-systemic failure. without pointing fingers or laying
blame on anyone in particular that may or may not be here to defend themselves, the sheriff's office knew this was a
problem. the school districts knew this was a problem. the fbi had been alerted to a problem. the department of children
and families in florida knew this was a problem. but the big problem is none of them talked to each other. nobody told the
others what they knew. and there is a bill out there that senator hatch is going to file very soon and congressman rutherford
and others have filed called stop school violence act. i'll let them describe it more in detail.

one thing it does, it incentivizes the creation of this synergy where all these people are talking to each so they can compare
notes and get ahead of this. the best way to prevent these is to stop it before it even starts. it doesn't mean we shouldnt
harden school ss or have a debate on other issues but the best thing that can happen is know who these people are and
get on them and get them the services they need and deny them the right to buy any gun. and i think that is something that
holds tremendous bipartisan promise, if we can come together on the things we agree on. one last point in the state of
florida, they have a very flerent process. but they are already moving on legislation. the governor and the legislators. they are
going to pass something, perhaps by the end of this week, on a series of things. we move slower over here but that's an
example to us, i hope we can get done what we can agree on and debate and act on other things. there are things we
agree on. we owe it to these families to do those things.
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PRESIDENT TRUMP: | agree, marco. chuck, anything?

SEN. CHUCK GRASSLEY: i would like to comment from this standpoint first of all, a caution on mental health because
there’s a lot of people that have mental health issues that are not dangerous to themselves or to others. so i think we've got
to concentrate on those not just

http://mms_tveyes.com/transcript asp?PlayClip=FALSE&D T Search=TRUE&Date Time=02%2F 28%
2F2018+15%3A23%3A19&market=m1&StationID=100

that have mental health issues, but the ones that show danger to themselves or others. because otherwise it's not fair to
other people that have mental illness that isn't. 'l comment on the can culture within the schools but | can' say it any better
than senator rubio said it or senator hatch would say it it seems to me we have to have a culture in our schools where
people are attuned to the people that have problems that could create this massacre sort of thing or anything else that
would even connected with bullying as just one example. we have to do things at the federal level that will build schools or
resources to do that. so that kind of fits in with what senator hatch is saying. then i'll end with more of a process. as
chairman of the committee that will deal with a lot of this legislation, we've got to do something. i want to help facilitate
those things and move them along. and see what we can do.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: you'll be a great help. i have no doubt.
SEN. GRASSLEY: to get a consensus.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: you're going to be a great help. thanks, chuck. i would like to ask joe and pat, in your bill, what are
you doing about the 18 to 217

SEN. TOOMEY: 'll change that

PRESIDENT TRUMP: are you going to leave that?

SEN. MANCHIN: whatever you want.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: this isn't a popular thing to say in terms of the nra but i'm going to say it anyway. i just have to say it.
you can't buy — think of it. you can buy a handgun. you can't buy one. you have to wait until you're 21. you can buy the kind of
weapon used in the school shooting at 18. i think it's something you have to think about

SENATOR: would you sign that?

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i'll tell you what, i'm going to give it a lot of consideration. and i'm the one bringing it up. people arent
bringing it up because they're afraid to bring it up. you can't buy a handgun at 18, 19 or 20. you have to wait until you're 21.
you could buy the weapon used in this horrible shooting at 18. you are going to decide, the people in this room pretty much,
are going to decide. | would give very serious thought to it the nra is opposed to it and I'm a fan of the nra. no bigger fan. 'm
a big fan of the nra. these are great people. great patriots. they love our country but that doesnt mean we have 1o agree on
everything. it doesnt make sense that | have to waittill 'm 21 to get a handgun but i can get this weapon at 18. i dont know.
i'm just curious as to what you did in your bill.

SEN. TOOMEY: we didn't address it, mr. president.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: do you know why? you're afraid ofthe nra.
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SEN. TOOMEY: no. i dealt with the nra five years ago.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: it's a big issue right now. a lot of people are afraid of that issue, raising the age for that weapon to 21.

SEN. TOOMEY: my reservation about it, frankly, is that the vast majority of 18, 19 and 20-year-olds in pennsylvania who
have a rifle or shotgun, they're not a threat to anyone. they're law-abiding citizens. they have that because they want to use it
for hunting or target shooting. fo deny them their second amendment right is not going to make anyone safer. that's my
reservation about changing the age.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: | know where you're coming from. and i understand that. | understand that. i think it's a position. it's a
position. but i think we're going to use you as a base, the two of you, i think you're going to have to iron out that problem. i'm
asked that question more than almost any other question. are you going to 21 or not? anybody? yes, steve.

SEN. STEVE DAINES: mr. president, around the table, like many, i sit here as a father of four, as an uncle. i was with
yesterday she was campaigning. the first four words you said today struck me today. we need fo act. but the only worst thing
than doing nothing is doing something that doesn't achieve the intended result you were in business your entire life. i was
in business 28 years. this is not about activities in doing things but it's about a result. active shooting kids is cowardly. moms
and dads want to know when they drop off their kids, they are safe. this morning, | came in early. | bypassed the gym, gave
me an excuse to bypass the gym, gave myself some time to think when nobody else is in the office at 7:.00 am. and put
together a sheet of the 14 mass killings. three or more people lost their lives is considered a mass killing. since columbine,
we've had 14 of these in our country. and my staff put together a nice spreadsheet but | was handwritinging this ingthis this
morning. how many decide, what was the age of the shooler? how was that firearm obtained, what's the status of the
shooter? mostly, by the way, suicides.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and was their offensive firepower on the inside of those facilities so when the gunman comes in, we
have defensive capability. one other thing, if he knew there was offensive power inside of the 14 events, probably none of
them would have happened.

SEN. DAINES: so a message of deterrence —
PRESIDENT TRUMP: mportant for people to understand.

SEN. DAINES: mr. president, the message of deterrence is very important when you think about stopping these homicidal,
suicidal killers. there were meetings in here right after 9/11, after that horrible event occurred, there were meetings in the
situation room right after it occurred and we made a decision as a nation. we're going to secure our skies. we can never let
that happen again. we had to restore the trust ofthe public to get back on airplanes. mr. president, we need to secure our
schools because parents want action now. we had some huge society issues. these shooters typically are males. they're
white and they're suicidal.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and they're cowards.

SEN. DAINES: and they're cowards. and cowards, cowards can be stopped with deadly force. that's why | agree with you
that we need to secure our schools and allow the states and school board to figure that out. | agree with that second marco
talked about what happened in florida. last week in montana, | was north of a school the day after they stopped and arrested
an 18-year-old because he put on snapchat he was going to shoot up the school. the sheriff of valley county arrested that
young man and most |ikely prevented another mass shooting. that's what we know.

AMEAINELTT T e = { I S |
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FRESIVENT 1 RUNMFP: good. tnank you, Steve.

REP. TED DEUTCH: mr. president, i spent a lot of time since the shooting in marjory stoneman douglas with the students
who survived. and they've been want is action. and | am heartened by what you say about the need for presidential
leadership. you can do this. i understand, mr. president, that you met with the nra. what matters here is the nra. what matters
here is preventing another one of these mass shootings. and so i'm so grateful to hear that senator toomey and senator
manchin’s bill not might be — i would suggest must be part of the universal background checks. there are so many things
we can do right now. the only thing | would add you started by pointing out there would be differences of opinion. please
know that there are great differences of opinion on the question of whether having teachers armed with guns firing back at
a potential mass shooter is the answer. | don't think it is. many others don't. please also know that there are - the majority of
people in this country now understand that there are limitations on the second amendment. you cannot own an automatic
weapon. you cannot own a bazooka. there's no reason to continue to sell to people a weapon of war like this. | know there
are differences of opinion. i just hope we can act, that we can show the american people and the kids and their grieving
families in my district that with presidential leadership, it doesnt matter what congress says, that you can help push this
forward and that we will consider evenything.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i like that and i appreciate that the fact is, a lot is up fo the states. and that's good. the states are
going to feel differently. texas, as an example, is very much to what 'm saying.

SEN. CORNYN: we have eight states. we have another six or seven or eight considered.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and you may be different and have a very good thing for your state. i don't think the states have to be
the same. what does have to be the same are the background checks and all of the data, whether it's fix nix or all the things
we're going o be adding. that has to be very much the same. you have to be able to share with states and localities and all
of that i do think some states are different. some states are going to do what texas does and some states don't want that

program.
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i think it's a good program. some states dont want that program. the reason i like it, i believe it will prevent it from
happening. they are cowards and they're not going in when they know they're going to come out dead. they're not going into
a school where they know they're going to come out dead. when you look at this guy in florida, he walked out with everybody
like it was a fire drill. he walked out and got away. a policeman did a fantastic job two towns away. that policeman wasn't
given much credit but he found him, he saw him and looked like the description and he got him. that was a great job. you
have to give him credit two or three others were not exactly good. they didn't do their job very well.

SEN. AMY KLOBUCHAR: mr. president, thank you for calling us together today. i come from a proud hunting state, you
know that

PRESIDENT TRUMP: yes, you do.

SEN. KLOBUCHAR: | have that hat and | also have law enforcement is with a prosecutor for eight years and got involved in
this issue from police coming to me. one of the issues they raised was the fact that there was this gunshow loophole and
commercial purposes that didn't allow them to get the information they need to make sure that the people were safe. that's
why i've been such a strong supporter of the mansion/toomey bill. it won't fix everything but it's a good base to start with. i
want to make one more —

PRFSINFNT TRLIMP- it's the hest wa've ever dn
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SEN. KLOBUCHAR: from a different perspective, of course, i support die dianne’s bill and other things. they have 38%
domestic violence homicide rate. it makes a major difference for those states and this number, for you to keep with you,
6,000 women in ten years were killed by a pariner, a spouse, a boyfriend. 6,000. that is more than we lost for brave troops in
iraq and afghanistan.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: big time.

SEN. KLOBUCHAR: do ing something on this background check issue and using that as a base and then i would like to
add some of these other things we've talked about. i think it would make a major difference.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: ifyou can add that to this bill that would be great. if you could add what you have also and i think you
can into the bill -

SEN. FEINSTEIN: [MISSING TRANSCRIPT]

PRESIDENT TRUMP: joe, are you ready? can you do that?

SEN. MANCHIN: if you help.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i'll help but can you add what amy and what dianne have? can you add them in?

SEN. KLOBUCHAR! | have another domestic violence bill that's very narrow. if's about dating partners and a number of
states have just enacted it. with republican support

PRESIDENT TRUMP: we're going to get it passed. if you can add domestic violence paragraphs, pages into this bill, i'm all
for it i think it's terrific if you can do it. it can be done. that could be done too.

SEN. CORNYN: mr. president can i respectfully recommend steve scalise will be a key role in all this. he had a personal
near tragic expetience with one of these mass shootings himself.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: good.

REP. STEVE SCALISE: mr. president | appreciate you convening everybody. thank you, senator cornyn, my whip
counterpart. the house did pass a bill dealing with fixing problems with our background check system. we also combined
with it a bill that advanced concealed carry ity people having concealed carry in one state having the ability to have that in
another state. before that's immediately discounted because | know when we passed our bill, number one, i did have the
bill. it wasn't a bill that automatically passed. there were a lot of our members who said look, we want to close these
problems and fix these problems with the background check system and we came together and actually passed a bill.
these are people by and large helping us top crimes, go out there and help prevent crimes. i would hope that's not
immediately dismissed because there is a lot of talk of putting that on the side.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i think that maybe that bill will some day pass but it should pass as a separate. if you're going to put
concealed carry between states into this bill, we're talking about a whole new ball game. and, you know, i'm with you but let
it be a separate bill. you'll never get this passed if you add concealed carry to this, you'll never get it passed. i don't think —
again, you'll never get it passed. we want to get something done.

RFP S(Al ISF nlease recnanize that — lnnk at the date a lnt of nennle want ta dismiss concealed carm nermits i did
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appreciate some of the other points you brought up. you talk about mental health problems. atthe core of so many of these
mass shootings. we came together in a bipartisan way in a year and a half ago and passed a major overhaul, didn't get
much attention because it was very bipartisan. that bill — you just appointed an assistant secretary to mental health, a
position created am that law. let's make sure that the assistant secretary of mental health has the tools they need. how are
that makes me the most angry, when you see so many governmental institutions, federal and local that broke down and
allowed this kid not only to get a gun but to let him slip through the cracks. it wasnt just students — believe me there were
students saying we think he's a shooter. he said he was going to be a professional school shooter. yet the fbi let him go. you
know this. people that protected me and my other colleagues on that field, law enforcement did their job that day. |
appreciate that you gave them the medal of freedom.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: ifyou didn' have those two people, you wouldn't be here and 25 other people wouldn't be here right
NOw.

REP. SCALISE: when you see those breakdowns, you see so many millions of americans that want firearms to defend
themselves, not to use them for mass shooting but to defend nemsz their communities and that's obviously one of the
balances we have. the house did take action. you know, clearly the senate may have some issues with parts of the bill. lef's
not just discard that. lef's at least have a broader conversation. conversation.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i think that's fine.

REP. MARSHA BLACKBURN: mr. president, first of all, i want to say thank you for saying let's go to the source of the
problem. so many times we react to symptoms. picking up on what the whip said with the new assistant secretary of mental
health, this is somewhere that, yes, indeed, we need to be looking at the tools that they have and looking at these young
adults, individuals who have crossed that 18-year-old threshold and who, within their family or their caregiver has access to
those mental health records and how law enforcement has the ability to get that information from children's serices. so
many of these have records through their teenage years that have been on a schedule.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: and working on that, that's part of what we're doing.

REP. BLACKBURN: and we need that visibility. and the house has wanted to fix that system. another thing that has come up
from some of the moms — | was a room mother when my kids were in school. and now as a grandmother, i'm talking to a lot
of young moms. they have said one of the things we need to do as we review these issues is look at entertainment. and the
video games, the rating system, the movies. how things are approved and what children are being exposed. and especially
children that have some of these mental health issues. they feel that has a role to play.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i think that's a very important part of it. the video games, the movies, the internet stuff is so violent. it's
so incredible. | see it. | get to see things that you wouldn't be — you would be amazed at. i have a very young son who i look
at some of the things he's watching and i say, how is that possible? this is what kids are watching. and i think maybe you
have to take a look at it. you rate movies for different things. maybe you also have to rate them for terror, for what they're
doing and what they're all about. it's hard to believe that at least for a percentage — maybe it's a small percentage of
children — this doesnt have a negative impact on their thought process. these things are really violent

REP. BLACKBURN: some of the moms have mentioned they're very concered about that exposure and children being
desensitized fo violence. so, they would like that. one of my sheriff's, sheriff eddie ferris in putnam county, tennessee, he
said as we talk about hardening the schools we have need to read programs how about protect me programs that some of
our fop retirees could take the lead on and go in as a volu to protect those while we work through this issue how your local,

state and federal agencies are going to work together and find solutions for this. so those are things that my constituents are
savinn and would like tn have raised thev want snlitinns tn them | annreriate the leadershin
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PRESIDENT TRUMP: thank you very much. i apprecate it. thank you.

hitp://mms tveyes.com/transcript asp?PlayClip=FALSE&DTSearch=TRUE&Date Time=02%2F28%
2F2018+15%3A43%3A19&market=m1&StationID=100

REP.BRIAN MAST: mr. president, you're absolutely right you can lead on this in a way that nobody else can because for all
those americans out there that the second amendment is so critically important to them, they believe you, that you're not
going to go info their home and fake their firearms. you have a credibility that nobody else can bring to this. that's why you
can lead. maybe you've heard my column. you act when you see an opportunity to save life.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: we're all going fo lead. we are going to get this done in a bipartisan manner. 'm not worried about
60 votes. 60% meaning should be so easy. should be 100%. you have somethig, chris?

SEN. MURPHY: i think you underestimate the power of the gun lobby.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i tell you what the reason i had lunch with the nra on sunday — i called them and said you have to
come over. fellows, we've got to do something. they do have great paumplt i agree with that. they have great power over you
people they have less people over me. | don't need t what do i need? i tell you, they are well meaning. i said to them very
nicely, fellows, we've got to do something. we can't keep restricting and we can't keep — we have to do what's right when it
comes to mental health and other issues, i said we have to do what's right I'm telling you, 1 think they're there. i think they're
there. some of you people are petrified of the nra. you can't be petrified. they want to do what's right they're going to do
what's right. i really believe that. it was a very good lunch. yes, sir?

REP. JOHN RUTHERFORD: i want fo give you a perspective from 41 years of law enforcement, 12 as a sheriff, rydering the
sireets of of the things that i learned during that 41 years and a lot in this room can tell you as well, is security is always a
multi-layered approach. so as we talk about the background checks, who can buy a gun, who cannot, all of those things
are important. and all of those are a piece of the — parts of the security that we can create for our country. but know this. and
you said it. all of that can break down and someone go in to a gun-free zone and just kill at will. defenseless people.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: defenseless.

REP. RUTHERFORD: so number one for security from a law enforcement perspective is the only thing — it sounds cliche
but it's cliche because it's true. the only thing that stops a bad guy with a gun is a good guy with a gun. and you have to have
those officers or some armed security at our schools. now the issue is, and we talk about those are areas where there are
no guns. the reason | carry a concealed firearm everywhere i go is because i don't know where those gun-free zones are
that i may be walking through at the mall or the donut shop or wherever i might be. that's why i carry concealed so that i can
protect myself, i can protect my family who might be with me and i can protect all of those around me who choose not to
carry a firearm.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: you're not allowed concealed in a gun-free zone.
REP. RUTHERFORD: well —
PRESIDENT TRUMP: so what do you do?

REP. RUTHERFORD: you can't carry in those areas. and so you're —
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PRESIDENT TRUMP: [MISSING TRANSCRIPT]

REP. RUTHERFORD: I'm like everybody else.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: they are in the mostee zones. that's true.

REP. RUTHERFORD: that's why we need to look at going back to the concealed carry issue of national reciprocity.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: you're not going 1o get concealed carry approved.

REP. RUTHERFORD: you're right

PRESIDENT TRUMP: amy, dianne and a lot of other people they're never going to consider it. people may consider it, but
they're not going to consider it in this bill

REP. RUTHERFORD: we need to get away with gun-free zones.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: as far as i'm concerned, i would, and with the military. in fact, i'm looking of gefting rid of gun-free
zones in the military. we have military bases with gun-free zones and had five incredible soldiers, three of whom were
champion shooters that were nowhere near their gun and this whack job walked in and killed all of them. they were
defenseless. ifthey had their guns he would be gone in a second.

REP. RUTHERFORD: when it's a restaurant, whether it's a grocery store —
PRESIDENT TRUMP: i wantto get rid of them on military bases to start

REP. RUTHERFORD: let me put it this way. i will say it's critical for law enforcement we actually take folks who are a
danger to themselves or others, the baker act, a crisis stabilization process. they're there for three days, 72 hours. they get
stabilized, get out. we have to give them their guns back. i tried not to do that one time and got sued and lost the case. | had
to give the guns back. and we got fined. so, the state of florida has this bill that was mentioned earlier that the senate just
passed. it has these risk protection orders built in.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: right

REP. RUTHERFORD: and those — there are some states that already have that, i believe. and i think those are going to be
critical for law enforcement to help take the guns out of the hands of these individuals.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: risk protection.

REP. RUTHERFORD: who we know should not be carrying and then make sure that those individuals get the national
background check system.

SEN. KLOBUCHAR: mr. president, the vice president state of indiana has done a good job.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: go ahead, mike.

VICE PRESIDENT MIKE PENCE: violence, restraining orders, california has a version of this. and i think in your meeting
with governors earlier this week, individual lyly, and as a group, we spoke about the states taking steps. but the focus is to
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literally give families and give local law enforcement additional tools if an individual is reported to be a potential danger to
themselves or others. allow due process so no one's rights are trampled but the ability to go to court, obtain an order and
collect not only the firearms but any weapons in the possession.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: or, mike, take the firearms first and then go to court. because that's another system. a lot of times by
the time you go to court, it takes so long to go to court, to getthe due process procedures. | like taking the guns early. like in
this crazy man's case that just took place in florida. he had a lot of firearms. they saw everything. to go to court would have
taken a long time. you could do exactly what you're saying but take the guns first, go through due process second.

VICE PRESIDENT PENCE: we think about the tragedy in sandy hook.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: that's right

VICE PRESIDENT PENCE: and adam lanza's mother, who spoke to law enforcement, spoke to local officials. she was
concerned over and over again. | know you are from connecticut and live this had and saw this. give families and tool take
action to remove those weapons for a set period of time or longer. make that's a state law provision.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: | like that

SEN MARCO RUBIO: people are working on what we can do continue to cent vise states to dothis. it brings home this
point. the vice president alluded to it and congressman rutherford touched on it. there are people who tried to do
something. they called the fbi, the sheriffs office but legally they had no recourse to get ahead of this and stop it in terms of
taking away guns and placing them in a facility or some other measure with a court order he to be able to do this. and even
if law enforcement had gone to see them they would have been limited ultimately in their options as well. there may be
something we can do fo incentivize it we've been talking but states can do that now the way multiple states have already
done it

SEN. CORNYN: mr. president, in the 21st century bill, senator murphy and | worked on, part of it involving the mental health
and safe communities acts, we provided additional grants to use outpatient treatment. a variation on what the vice president
talked about. adam lanza’s mother, if he wasn't compliant with his mother and the medications, she could go to civil court
to get a court order that forced him to take his medication and follow his doctor's orders. many people with mental illness,
can function in society. so there are sobriety tools.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: so chris and john rurks better off having a one-off bill or can you merge it into joe and pat's bill?
because i like that much better. having a comprehensive bill. some people don't like that word. i like that word,
comprehensive. they say itis a bad bid. i like the word. | would rather have a comprehensive bill. can you merge yours into
there bill or would you rather have a separate, mix, mix bill?

SEN. CORNYN: mrt the outset is that we act we don't go home emply handed.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: but it would really be nice to create something that is beautiful. that works. and you know the biggest
thing, chris? the biggest surprise to me. i've only been doing this two years. three years now. time flies. but i've been here for
a little more than a year.
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what surprises me more than anything else is that nothing has been done for all these years. because i really see a lot of
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commaon ground, democrat, republican. 'm so surprised. I'm siting here and I'm saying, there’s a lot of commonality here.
a lot of people are agreeing with pretty much evenything you're writing. i don't understand why this hasn't happened for the
last 20 years, nothing has happened. so we're going to get it done.

SEN. MURPHY: i think we can add anything to fix that it has 60 votes. background checks can be added to this if it has your
support plfit president, i would add, | hope we follow the data. it will tell you, talk a lot about safe schools and mental illness.
we have 20 times rate of any country in the world. our schools aren't less safe. we don't spend less money on law
enforcement what is different is that we have the loosest, most lax gun laws. it's broken. period stop. not because we think it
will stop the gun violence. the data tells us that the one thing that is different about the utes is our unbelievably loose gun
laws. | hope we follow it.

SEN. MANCHIN: [MISSING TRANSCRIPT]

SEN. MURPHY: that's right.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: i think they work together. i like them together better. but joe, you have to fix mental illness. if
someone is mentally ill, you can't take it away. they can buy. itis ridiculous of will 'm sure you're going fo fix it i like a

merger. i think it works out better. chuck, were you going to say one thing?

SEN. GRASSLEY: you're showing leadership through this meeting said about the incivility of our society and the culture of
our society, the thought came to my mind that maybe you could show leadership about all the violence we have out of
hollywood and all these videos. you watch fox news like i do. and every night you see all these films about everybody being
blown up. think of the impact that makes on young people. get them in here and preach to them like you're preaching to us.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: but actually, fox news does a very good job. but you're right
SEN. GRASSLEY: one channel.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: it is very violent. the movies are violent and the videos are violent beyond anything anybody has ever
seen.

SEN. GRASSLEY: you had governors telling you the same thing this week_ the culture has o change if we're going to stop
this.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: | agree. i agree. elizabeth?

REP.ELIZABETH ETSY: thank you very much, mr. president. mr. vice president ive been wearing a bracelet like this for
more than five years, we were elected at the same time and | was sit go with new member training when i got calls and
texts about a school shooting of what turned out to be 20 6 and 7-year-olds. so | haven't had a day that chris and | don't think
about it that's been our nightmare for the people we represent. it is now ted's nightmare and now your nightmare.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: so why didn't they do something about it when that happened? you look at columbine, sole of these.
why didnt they do something? why didn this group of people plus others and some have gone and some will be here.

REP.ETSY: i think people try but your point is this. we're at a tipping point. we're at a tipping point. why we are, | don't know. i
think it is the students.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: do you know were we are? because a week will go by, another week, another week, and all of a
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sudden, people will be on o other things. we cant let that happen.
REP. ETSY: we have the power to change that.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: you know that's what has happened.

REP. ETSY: so i think there are two things that we can do right now. i think the manchintombey has 200 are bipartisan co-
sponsors. 200. you only need 218 to pass. that's ready to go.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: | think congress will be fine. if we can come up with something very strong, very heavy with mental
health, the background checks are so important. people are afraid to do background checks because you're afraid of
somebody. do you know what? you'll be more popular if you have a strong, good — i don't care who Is endorsing you. you'll
be more popular if that's what you're into. I'm not into popularity. 'm into getting something done that's good. we have to get
something good that's done. lef's do it properly. yes. john.

REP. RUTHERFORD: let me talk about how to get guns, keep guns out of the hands of bad folks. one of the issues is the
gun show loophole that everyone talks about but it is also guns stolen out of cars. good gun owners are not storing them
properly. stolen guns kill more people than guns are bought legally. one way to prevent that is through a groug at the point.
sale of every gun. fil dealers, they do it but i can buy a gun off the street from an individual that i've never met before and
nobody cause the background check. here's what you do. you require a purchaser's permit at the point of sale of every gun
in this country. at the point of sale, you have to have a buyer's permit. the way you get your buyer's permit is, if | want to buy a
gun from senator rubio, i go to an ffl dealer. i get my buyers permit. i take to it him and he sells me his gun after i get the
permit. if i don't have my permit, itis against the law for him to sell it to me. and itis against the law for me to buy it. well,
heck, nobody will do that and who long? law enforcement has the opportunity to go into the streets and buy and sell guns
from people had are in there, buying, selling guns right now. and we can actually make arrests and get those guys off the
street who are selling guns illegally — well, they're not illegal sales, but they're selling them on guys who probably illegal.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: the problem is you have a real black market. they don't worry about anything. they don't worry about
anything that you're saying. they sell a gun and the buyer doesnt care and the seller — that's one of the problems we are all
going to have. and you have that problem with drugs. you make the drugs illegal and they come, you've never had a
problem like. that we're fighting it hard but you've never had a problem like this. so you have the same problem with guns. a
lot of great people go out and register and do all sorts of things. but you have a black market where they don't even think
about registering. they're not looking at joe and pat's bill. they couldn't care less about it. and we have to be very strong on
that. i think you can have provisions on that foo. big, big penalties. strong penalties.

REP. RUTHERFORD: the purchaser’s permit allows them to go into the black market and buy and sell guns and make
arrests of the people doing it very legally.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: be very tough on the black market.

REP. STEPHANIE MURPY: i represent a district in central florida. we were deeply affected by pulse. i think in the aftermath
of these tragedies, the american people want to see us, their elected leaders to do something. so 'm heartened.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: how bad was pulse and nothing happened?

REP. MURPHY: so thank you for bringing us all together. i've heard a number of ideas and | wanted to present one that i

havent heard yet | have a biparti so-called dickey amendment which has pre vend over the last couple of decades, the cdc

and other federal agencies from researching gun violence. and i think that your secretary of hhs said we should be able fo
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research gun violence. it Is a key piece having tacts, and scientific data is a key piece helping us address this public health
issue. 5o | would hope that you know, we, as lawmakers, can have opinions about policies. but we should all have good
sets of facts. it Is easy lo fix. we just have to strike one sentence in the law that is much needed.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: maybe we'll sum up pretty quick will. do you want to go quickly?

REP. DEUTCH: i do. anly because the congresswoman brought this up. this is a brace plet marjory stone milan douglas
has been selling back hole of the | want to give it to you. | want this to be the last one of these that we ever have fo have. if we
can do, if we can do universal background checks and ban bump stocks and increase to the age of 21 and get rid of the
dickey amendment and do it now and show the american people and my constituents, the people in parkland, the grieving
students, that we're ready to act, they/ll feel better and you can get this done, mr. president. | want to give that to you.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: thank you very much. thank you. if i could just sull up, chris and john, pat, joe, maybe you'll start it
from that standpoint. other people, dieyou could all together together, we could put together one piece of legislation. i think
you ¢ maybe a number nobody would believe. people want fo see something happen, but something good.

http://mms tveyes_com/transcript asp?PlayClip=FALSE&DTSearch=TRUE&DateTime=02%2F28%
2F2018+16%3A03%3A19&market=m1&StationiD=100

you didn't pass anything. we want to pass something great. to me something great has to be where you stop it from
happening. and i think there's only one way. again, if you feel notto have that, you understand. | want a counter. a very strong
counterpunch. if you have that, then not going in and you won't have this problem anymore. remember the 98% figure. 98%
of these attacks, gun-free zones. no back lash. no death to them. if you four could get together is do something, maybe set
the foundation, add to the foundation with some of the great things said, we will have a bill, it is very hard to add the one
thing that you want. i will tell you. i'm a fan. let's consider it for a separate bill. we'll consider it for a separate bill. but again
we also want things can be approved. you have to look at the age of 21. for certain types of weapons. some people won't
like it but you have to look at it seriously. i think it will be a successful vote and i will sign it. if i like what you're doing, and |
think i like when you're doing already, but you can add to it. you have to be very, very powerful on background checks. dont
be shy. very strong mental iliness. don't worry about bump stocks. you don't to have complicate the bill by adding another
two paragraphs. we're getting rid of it myself. because 'm able to. fortunately we can do it without going through congress. if
the four of you could come together and work on it, add and subtract to it, putitto a vote. let's get it done.

SEN. FEINSTEIN: what do we do about weapons of war easily accessible on our streets?

PRESIDENT TRUMP: what you'l have to do is discuss with it everybody. it is a complex solution. you have weapons on the
street. these are black market weapons. these aren't where you walk into a store and you buy it

SEN. FEINSTEIN: you go into a store and you can buy an ar-15. you can buy atech 9. you can buy all these.

PRESIDENT TRUMP: this is what you'll have to discuss. you'll have to discuss it. you'll come one something. i believe it has
to be very strong. | would rather have you come down on the strong side. the weighing side would be much easier. i would
have you come one a really strong bill. i believe we're on the road o something terrific.

Sarzh Isgur Flores
Director of Pubklc Affairs
(b) (6)
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Larry Keane

From: Larry Keane

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Ce: Michael 1. Sullivan (msullivan@ashcroftlawfirm.com)

Subject: Parkland - Extreme Risk Protective Orders (ERPOs) - DOJ assistance to States
Matt,

| know you're swamped and on the Hill for hearings. | left a message with your office. 1 have a question |
was hoping you might be able to answer, or point me in the right direction.

Part of the President’s statement in response to the Parkland tragedy was to call for the States to adopt
Extreme Risk Protective Orders (ERPOs) and that he was directing DOJ to provide technical assistance to the
States. See relevant portion below. NSSF publicly supported the President’s statement.

My question is whether DOJ has been asked by any the States for assistance? The reason | ask is NSSF has
been trying to encourage the American Legislative Exchange Council to engage in drafting model ERPO
legislation,

STRENGTHENING BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PREVENTION: President Trump supports legislation
and reforms to strengthen background checks and law enforcement operations.

¢ President Trump's Administration is calling on every State to adopt Extreme Risk Protection
Orders (ERPOs).
o The President is directing the Department of Justice to provide technical assistance to
States, at their request, on establishing and implementing ERPOs.
ERPOs allow law enforcement, with approval from a court, to remove firearms from
individuals who are a demonstrated threat to themselves or others and temporarily to
prevent individuals from purchasing new firearms.
o ERPQOs should be carefully tailored to ensure the due process rights of law-abiding citizens
are protected.

(o]

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

0 ext. 249

lkeane@nssf.org

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 490, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association

www nssf org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attsched files ars confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addresses
(s} named sbove. This confidential communication may contsin material protected by the attormey-dient privilege, the commeon interest/joint
defense privilege the sttorney work product dodrine or other privilege . If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this
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CONTICENUIS| COMMUNICITION IN SMOF. ANY IEVISWw, USe, QISSEMINSUCN, TONWSIaING, PrNTING, COPYING Of OINer QISMDUTIoN OT tNIS E-Mal| message,
and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intendad recipient{s) for viclating this
confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidentisl communication in emror, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail
message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (202) 4268-1320, and permanently delete the original emsail message, and any sttached file
{s). and all electronic or paper copies.

U.5. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advioe contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to
be used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of (g} avoiding penalties that may be impesed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other
spplicable tax suthority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to ancther party any tax-related matter sddressed herein. We Provide
this disclosure on all cutbound e-mails to assure complisnce with new standards of professionsal practice, pursuant to which certain tax sdvice
must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.
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Hulse, Elliott Y. EOP/WHO

From: Hulse, Elliott Y. EOP/WHO

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Hulse, Elliott Y. EOP/WHO

Subject: Press/Communications Morning Briefing

Press/Communications Morning Briefing

Not Responsive Records

Administration Scheduling

POTITR.
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Not Responsive Records

12:45PM THE PRESIDENT gives remarks at the National Rifle Association

Leadership Forum Kay Bailey Hutchison Convention Center Out-of-Town Travel Pool
Not Responsive Records
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#

Not Responsive Records

12:15PM THE VICE PRESIDENT delivers remarks at the National Rifle Association
Leadership Forum Kay Bailey Hutchison Convention Center Pre-Credentialed Press
Not Responsive Records

Morning News Update

Morning Cable Summary:

CNN

Show opens with a review of the week’s headlines, including reports of a volcanic eruption
in Hawaii, North Korea, and Giuliani's comments. POTUS is reported to be speaking at the
NRA convention. Cuomo asserts “things fall apart easily when they are held together by
lies,” noting that Giuliani is thinking “legally, not politically.” Avlon speculates that
Giuliani's comments has “the virtue of truth,” and that POTUS and Giuliani may

be “playing a larger game with Cohen.” Cuomo notes that POTUS has not spoken ill of
Giuliani, and believes that he has his confidence. Panel criticizes Sarah’s credibility,
comparing her with Sean and other past Press Secretaries. Panel notes Cavuto’s criticism of
the Administration’s talking points. Camerota discusses Giuliani's reported rationale

behind his statements, while panel believes he “let his guard down.”

Not Responsive Records
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Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Heavey, Susan (Reuters); Prior, lan (OPA}; Hornbuckle, Wyn {(OPA)
Subject: RE: Reuters query on 3-D guns

This would be an ATF issue—they have guidance on their website about it.

Sarah Isgur Flores
Dhrector of Public Affars
(b) (6)

From: Heavey, Susan (Reuters) <SHeavey@thomsonreuters.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Prior, lan (OPA) <IPrior@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) <whornbuckle@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Reuters query on 3-D guns

Dear Sarah, Ian and Wyn:

Does the Department of Justice have any comment or reaction to the president’s tweet this moming on 3-D
guns? What steps does the DOJ plan to take? And any comment about the lawsuit filed yesterday over the
Defense Distributed settlement?

“l am looking into 3-D Plastic Guns being sold to the public. Already spoke to
NRA, doesn't seem to make much sense!”

Original Tweet:
https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/1024264286418489345

Many thanks in advance,

Susan Heavey
Correspondent

Reuters News, Washington Bureau

Office (202) 838 8322
E-mail: sheavey@thomsonreuters.com

Thomson Reuters
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Jarrett, Laura
e o

From: Jarrett, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:09 PM
To: 0O'Malley, Devin (OPA)

Subject: Re: Sarah Sanders on 3D guns

What does the president plan to do about 3D guns and has he talked to the NRA about this issue

Laura Jarrett
CNN Justice Reporter

> On Aug 1, 2018, at 2:05 PM, O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <Devin.0'Malley@usdoj.gov> wrote:
=

> What was the question?

>

> Devin M. O'Malley

> Department of Justice

> Office of Public Affairs

> Office: (202) 353-8763

> Cell: (b) (6)
>

e

» —-QOriginal Message-——-

> From: Jarrett, Laura <lLauraJarrett@cnn.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:00 PM

> To: O'Malley, Devin (OPA) <domalley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: Sarah Sanders on 3D guns

>

> Reading from prepared remarks:

=

> “The Department of Justice made a deal without the President’s approval. On those regards, the
President is glad this effort was delayed to give more time to review and this administration
supports the decades old legislation already on the books.”

>

> Laura Jarrett

> CNN Justice Reporter

(b) (6)
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Larry Keane

From: Larry Keane

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Ce: Michael 1. Sullivan

Subject: Request to Issue LOA 22Jan 2019.pdf

Attachments: Request to Issue LOA 22Jan 2019.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Matt - FYI
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Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affarrs.
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation
202-220-1340 ext. 249

oLl (b)(6) |

lkeane@nssf org

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St.. NW. Suite 475. Washinston. DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road. Newtown. CT 06470

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This confidential communication may contain
material protected by the attornev-client privilege. the common interest/joint defense privilege_ the attorney
work product doctrine or other privilege. If vou are not an intended recipient. then you have recefved this
confidential communication in error. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other
distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s). is strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the
sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this
confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by
telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320. and permanently delete the original email message,
and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.
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January 22,2019

The Honorable Matthew G. Whitaker
Acting Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Mr. Thomas E. Brandon

Deputy Director, Head of Agency

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
99 New York Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20226

RE: Request for Essential Employee Assignment to Issue Necessary Letters of Authorization
Dear Sirs,

It has come to our attention that, as a result of the lapse in appropriations, the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) has ceased issuing Letters of Authorization (LOA) to
holders of Federal Explosives Licenses and Permits who have timely renewed their licenses.

As you know, under 18 U.S.C. 842 (a), it is unlawful for any person to engage in the business of
importing, manufacturing or dealing in explosive materials without a license issued under this
chapter. It is further unlawful for any person other than a licensee or permittee knowingly to
transport, ship, cause to be transported or receive any explosives materials; or to distribute
explosive materials to any person other than a licensee or permittee.

While we recognize that 5 U.S.C. 558 allows a license or a permit holder who has timely
submitted a renewal application to continue business operations until the agency acts on the
renewal application, without an LOA, licensees and permittees lack ATF-authorized
documentation necessary to verify the license or permit status of a recipient of explosive
materials prior to distribution as required by regulations.

Congress has been clear that they did not intend for the Safe Explosives Act of 2002 nor the
Organized Crime Control Act of 1970 to impede lawful business. Given the current population
of Federal explosives license and permit holders, it is estimated that nearly 900 licenses or
permits may expire during the first quarter of 2019, including those for which renewal has been
requested since the lapse in appropriations. Failure of ATF to issue LOAs that provide for the
continuation of lawful receipt and distribution of explosive materials will not only impact the
U.S. economy, but could also impact projects that threaten the safety of human life or the
protection of property such as avalanche control, critical infrastructure, vehicle safety devices, or
destruction of unexploded ordnance, among others.
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Page 2

Due to the need for proper credentialing to protect the safety of our employees and the public,
the undersigned associations request that ATF assign an essential employee to issue LOAs to all
affected Federal Explosives License and Permit holders.

Respectfully,

Julie L. Heckman, Executive Director, American Pyrotechnics Association

Kenny Jordan, Executive Director, Association of Energy Service Companies

Johanna Reeves, Executive Director, F.A.I.R. Trade Group

Debra S. Satkowiak, President, Institute of Makers of Explosives

J. Winston Forde, Executive Director, International Society of Explosives Engineers

Lanette Waite, President, National Association of Ordnance Contractors

Lawrence G. Keane, Senior VP & General Counsel, National Shooting Sports Foundation

Paul E. Smith, President, Pyrotechnics Guild International

Richard Patterson, Executive Director, Sporting Arms and Ammunition Manufacturers' Institute
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